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Jose L. Terrones
2545 South 15 Street
Milwaukee, WI 33215

Dear Mr. Terrones:

This is to notify you that on March 6, 2007 the City’s Licenses Cornmitiee voted to
recommend to the City’s Common Council that your renewal application for a Class “B” Tavern
license for the premises at 2492 South 13™ Street (“El Azteca Bar”) be approved with a ten (10)
day suspension based upon a police report.

On March 8, 2007 you were sent a true and correct copy of the findings of fact,
conclusions of law and recommendations of the Licenses Committee with respect to your renewal
application for a Class “B” Tavern lLicense in which the Commitiee recommended that your
license be renewed with a ten (10) day suspension. You were further notified that the Milwaukee
Common Council would consider the matter at its meeting of March 22, 2007 commencing at
9:00 a.m. in the Common Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall, 200 East Wells
Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. You were advised of your right to file written objections and to
appear personally or by counsel to address the Common Council. At that date, time and place
you did not appear, nor did you file written objections to the report of the Licenses Committee.
You were not represented by counsel.

Following consideration of the report of the Licenses Committee, the Common Council
approved the recommendation of the Licenses Committee by a vote of fourteen (14) Ayes, zero
(0) Noes and one (1) Excused to renew your license with a ten (10) day suspension based upon a
police report.

Said suspension is 10 be in effect between 12:01 a.m. April 12, 2007 through 11:59 p.m.

April 21, 2007. _
o VeryAruly yours, : W
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RONALD D. LEONHARDT
City Clerk
cc: License Division
MPD
CCF 061190
WI Dept. of Revenue
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Paramjeet S. Kharag, Agent Attorney Navdeep Singh
Capitol Liquor & Beer, Inc. Greenberg & Hoeschen, 5.C.
W 142 N5005 Golden Fields Drive 3127 West Wisconsin Avenue
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 Milwaukee, WI 53208

Dear Mr. Kharag and Attorney Singh:

This is to notify vou that on March 6, 2007 the City’s Licenses Commitiee voted to
recommend to the City’s Common Council that the renewal application for a Class “A” Liquor
and Malt license for the premises at 7308 West Capitol Drive (“Capitol Liquor & Beer™) be
approved with a ten (10) day suspension based upon a police report.

On March 8, 2007 you were sent a true and correct copy of the findings of fact,
conclusions of law and recommendations of the Licenses Committee with respect to your rencwal
application for a Class “A” Liguor and Malt license in which the Commitiee recommended that
your license be renewed with a ten (10) day suspension. You were further notified that the
Milwaukee Common Council would consider the matter at its meeting of March 22, 2007
commencing at 9:00 a.m. in the Common Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall, 200
East Wells Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. You were advised of your right to file written
objections and to appear personally or by counsel to address the Common Council. At that date,
time and place you did appear and you did file written objections to the report of the Licenses
Committee. You were represented by Attorney Navdeep Singh, Greenberg & Hoeschen, S.C.,
3127 West Wisconsin Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53208.

Following consideration of the report of the Licenses Committee, your objections and
arguments, the Common Council amended the recommendation of the Licenses Committee by a
vote of fourteen (14) Ayes, Zero (0) Noes and one (1) Excused to renew your Class “A” Liquor
and Malt license with a wamning and in so doing did not consider the incident of December 13,
2006, which is pending. That itern will be considered in the 2008 renewal of your license.

Very truly yours,

RONALD D. LEONHARDT
City Clerk
cC: License Division
MPD
CCF 061190
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